From: Dave Thomas <nmsrdave @swcp.com>

Date: August 25, 2004 11:27:37 AM PDT

To: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>, SKEPTICMAG@aol.com, Kramer
<kramer@randi.org>, James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, JREF
<challenge @randi.org>, derek@iigwest.com, Vaughn Rees

<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>
Subject: Re: Roswell UFO case

At 09:10 AM 8/25/2004 -0700, you wrote:
Dave,

Actually, you should be ashamed of yourself for participating in this kind
of fraudulent and deceitful

nonsense. You show yourself, like the rest of the pack, to be without
credibility or character.

Perhaps you've heard about how the church treated Galileo, or other fine
examples of bigoted, fearful, human ignorance throughout history. Well,
consider yourselves part of that same church.

One little problem here.

" Alas, to wear the mantle of Galileo it is not enough that you be
persecuted by an unkind establishment, you must also be right."

Bob Park, June 11, 1999
http://www.aps.org/WN/WN99/wn061199.cfm

Sincerely, Dave

Michael Horn

Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts

www.theyfly.com

"Life is too short to occupy oneself with the slaying of the slain more
than once." - Thomas Huxley



